Joann Ekblad

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2006 1:04 PM

To: George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Mikelle Morra
Cc: James Ball .

Subject: FCC application status updates for week of 08/14/2006

Hello George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

=W N

Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications:
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

iLink3 Pakistan (PVT) Ltd.- ITC-214-20060711-00339

Cinthex, LLC - ITC-214-20060724-00363

DataPath, Inc. - ITC-T/C-20060620-00326; SES-T/C-20060620-01038
Rispinemleilsconal n o S =NNE =2 1= 20060825 =0 0S80

Please be advised that the statuses of the remaining applications on

remain the same.

Thanks, .
Myla Saldivar-Trotter

FBI

non-streamline
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Mikelle Morra

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Sent:  Friday, August 18, 2006 1:47 PM
To: 'hbarr@wscr.com’; 'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; 'dklein@kzrd.com'

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'msaldiva@leo.goV'; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov';
'karen.hine@usdoj.gov'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'jpifer@leo.goVv'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov';
'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

iLink3 PAKISTAN (PVT) Limited
ITC-214-20060711-00339

Cinthex, LLC
ITC-214-20060724-00363

Divine Telecom, Inc.
ITC-214-20060727-00370

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on August 4, 2006 for streamlined processing. Since the
Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of the United States
that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore,
pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined
processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is granted. See
Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or the "Contact" listed on
your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application will be processed expeditiously
upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01059S (released August 18, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions, please

George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank You,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov
International Bureau/Policy Division

***Non-Public: For Internal Use Only***

8/21/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 10:59 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status update for week of 11/27/2006 Part 2

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions with the company, the DOJ, FBI,
and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1. Divine Telecom, Inc. —ITC-214-20060727-00370

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

11/29/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2006 12:09 PM
To: 'sm@divtel.net’; 'dklein@kzrd.com’; 'dc.telecom@yahoo.com’; "Tom Rowland'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Jabloner, Amy";
'ipifer@leo.goVv'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov’; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.goVv'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted

Divine Telecom, Inc.
ITC-214-20060727-00370

DC Telecom
ITC-214-20060912-00424

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released November 30, 2006; Report No. TEL-
01092, DA 06-2441 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

11/30/2006
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READ INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY - Approved by OMB
BEFO RE PROCEEDING FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 30600589
REMITTANCE ADVICE Page 1_ o1
(1) LOCKBOX# SPECIAL USE ONLY
FCCUSE ONLY
SECTION A- PAYER INFORMATION
(2) PAYER NAME (if paying by credit card enter name exactly as it appears on the card) (3) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID (U.S. Dollars and cents)

Klein, Zelman, Rothermel & Dichter, L.L.P. $895.00

(4) STREET ADDRESS LINE NO.1
485 Madison Avenue

(5) STREET ADDRESS LINE NO. 2

15th Floor
(6) CITY (7) STATE (8)ZIP CODE
New York NY 10022-5803

(9) DAY TIME TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code) (10) COUNTRY CODE (if notin U.S.A.)
212-935-6020

FCC REGISTRATION NUMBER (FRN) REQUIRED

(11) PAYER (FRN)
000-617-4916

(12) FCCUSE ONLY

IF MORE THAN ONE APPLICANT, USE CONTINUATION SHEETS (FORM 159-C)
COMPLETE SECTION BELOW FOR EACH SERVICE, IF MORE BOXES ARE NEEDED, USE CONTINUATION SHEET

(13) APPLICANT NAME

Divine Telecom, Inc. mmm)

Y

EIVED

(14) STREET ADDRESS LINE NO.1
89-21 169th Street

646-645-2570

(13) STREET ADDRESS LINE NO. 2 AUG ﬂ 20

Apt. 4D Dm
16)CITY (7 STATE | (18) ZIP CODE Pol

Jamaica NY 11432-5207 icy|Division
(19) DAY TIME TELEPHONE NUMBER (mnclude area code) (20) COUNTRY CODE (ifnot m U S.A) e Ratidnal Wp_—g:

FCC REGISTRATION NUMBER Qﬂwzv wmoc:wmv

(21) APPLICANT (FRN) (22) FCC USE ONLY
001-529-6999

e s
COMPLETE SECTION C FOR EACH SERVICE, IF MORE BOXES ARE NEEDED, USE CONTINUATION SHEET
e S —
(23A) CALL SIGN/OTHER ID (24A) PAYMENT TYPE CODE (25A) QUANTITY
CuUT 1
(26A) FEE DUE FOR (PTC) (27A) TOTAL FEE FCC USE ONLY
$895.00
(28A) FCC CODEI (29A) FCC CODE 2
1B2006001964
==z ——
(23B) CALL SIGN/OTHER ID (24B) PAYMENT TYPE CODE (25B) QUANTITY
e ———
(26B) FEE DUE FOR (PTC) (27B) TOTAL FEE FCC USE ONLY
(28B)FCC CODE I (29B) FCC CODE 2
) "] SECTION D - CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT
1 eyt O . k£

SIGNATURE

SIGNATURE 4 — DATE Sty 2.5, 2ol
: SECTION E - CREDIT CARD PAVMENT INFORMATION
MASTERCARD VISA AMEX DISCOVER______
ACCOUNT NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

I hereby authorize the FCC to charge my credit card for the service(s)/authorization herein described.

DATE

SEE PUBLIC BURDEN ON REVERSE FCC FORM 159 FEBRUARY 2003(REVISED)



